

LIBRARY DECENNIAL COMMITTEE MEETING
APRIL 10, 2023; 5:45 PM

Present: Rose Fisher, Sarah Talley, Andy Bastert, (Library Board Members), Angie Perry, Melita Finney, Cheryl Underwood (Community Members); Amy Gee (Library Director)

Amy agreed to chair the committee. Cheryl will take notes.

This meeting is to organize. Amy has already done quite a bit of work gathering data to address areas of the report.

- I. Unit of government submitting this report (no change)
- II. Information about our library (no change)
- III. Information about our committee (several members were not present)
- IV. Core programs and services currently offered by the library:
 - These topics were suggested to be added under Other Core Services or programs we could possibly provide:
 - Renewing license plate stickers
 - Obtaining passport
 - Tutoring
 - Subscription to Hoopla (downloadable books, movies, and videos)
- V. Awards and recognitions:
 - It was suggested to add the building grant and the 125 year celebration in March of 2019
- VI. Intergovernmental agreements and memberships (no change)
- VI. Community partnerships (no change)
- VI. Review of laws.....
 - Deleted Reports on government efficiency, including "Local Government....."
 - Board members will divide the other topics and review them.
- IX. What have we done well? (for future discussion)
- IX. What inefficiencies did we identify - what are our next steps? (for future discussion)
- IX. What can we do better or more efficiently? (for future discussion)
- IX. Studies on governmental efficiencies
 - This was eliminated since it was considered to not be helpful.
- XIII. Our committee's recommendations regarding increased accountability and efficiency (for future discussion)

Next meeting: June 12 at 5:45 PM

Cheryl Underwood, April 18, 2023